
From: Mills, Amanda <Amanda.Mills@MyFWC.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 4:18 PM
To: Briggs, Linda <lbriggs@broward.org>
Cc: Pipoly, John <jpipoly@broward.org>
Subject: RE: Broward Co Parks application for Habitat Assistance

External Email Warning:  This email originated from outside the Broward County

email system. Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender’s
email address (not just the name) as legitimate and know the content is safe.  Report any
suspicious emails to ETSSecurity@broward.org.

Good Afternoon Linda,

I’m writing to inform you that your application to the Gopher Tortoise Habitat Management
Assistance Funding Program has been accepted for FY 2021-22. Unfortunately, the full
amount requested was not able to be awarded due to the ranking of your project and our
budget for the fiscal year. Broward County has been approved to receive the amount listed
below for the following project application:

Deerfield Island - $5,000

Please let me know if you would still like to move forward with the project using the award
amount offered. If you would like to move forward, please revise your application and adjust
the scope of work to reflect the management activities and acreage managed with the partial
funding.

A conference call will be scheduled with project managers once the MFMP purchase orders
have been created for each project. The conference call will discuss the project timeline,
reporting requirements, invoicing, and how to address changes to the project scope of
work/when a purchase order amendment is needed. There will also be time to answer any
questions you may have. Please do not begin work on your project until you have been
informed that a purchase order has been created AND the conference call has been
completed.

If you have any questions in the meantime, please feel free to contact me. I look forward to
working with you on your project.
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Thank you,

Amanda Mills

Local Government Coordinator
Program Planning & Monitoring
Wildlife Diversity Conservation
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission
Office: (850) 617-9671
Cell: (850) 728-2993

From: Pipoly, John <jpipoly@broward.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 8:10 AM
To: Amanda.Mills@MyFWC.com
Cc: Crawford, Sarah <scrawford@broward.org>; Therrien, Michel <mtherrien@broward.org>; Briggs,
Linda <lbriggs@broward.org>; Pipoly, John <jpipoly@broward.org>; RODRIGUEZ, MELISSA
<MELRODRIGUEZ@broward.org>; Burnell, Katherine <KBURNELL@broward.org>
Subject: Broward Co Parks application for Habitat Assistance

Good morning,

Please find attached our application for Habitat Assistance at Deerfield Island Park.

Ms. Linda Briggs, Environmental Manager, is the designated person registered at
MyFloridaMarketPlace. Ms. Crawford is the lead Naturalist and Mr. Therrien is the
lead Natural Resource Specialist. Any one of them can answer technical questions
regarding the proposed project.

Many thanks for your serious consideration of our proposal,

Yours in biological conservation and ecological restoration,

John

John J. Pipoly III, Ph. D., FLS
Program Coordinator: STEAM/Environmental Ed, Volunteers, Grants
Liaison, Parks Foundation of Broward County
Broward County Parks and Recreation
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950 NW 38th St, Oakland Park, FL 33309-5921
954-357-5280
CELL: 954-914-0016
jpipoly@broward.org

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or
officials are public records, available to any person upon request, absent an
exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail
addresses contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure.
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